
 

Date:  January 19, 2022 

RE:  RFP for Customer Relationship Management System 

Questions and Answers below 

 
1. Do you have an anticipated budget for this project? If so, will you share the budget amount? 
To be determined based upon proposal 
 
2. Please provide the number of internal users who will need access to the system.  
Currently, up to 100  
 
3. Please provide the number of external users who will need access to the system.  
1,000 plus 
 
4. Will this project require data migration from existing systems? If so, please describe the data, the 
number and type of records, the total size of the files, etc.  
Yes, it would be provider demographic information that is currently at 1 gig. 
 
5. Will the system need to integrate with any existing systems?  
No 
 
6. Do the systems you wish this solution to interface with have APIs available? If so, are they available 
for review? If not, please describe integration capabilities.  
No, currently we would manually enter/import provider information that is new or changed. 
Possibly will interface other data in the future 
 
7. Does the agency hold licenses for an electronic signature tool you would like to use as part of this 
solution? If so, please provide the name. If not, do you have a preferred tool or would you like this to 
be included in the proposal?  
We would like this to be included in the proposal and we would one that customer friendly 
 
8. Have you seen demonstrations of any customer relationship management systems prior to issuing 
this RFP? If so, will you share which systems? No 
 
9. What is the desired timeline for this system to go live? February/March 2022 
 
10. Is the Coalition willing to extend the deadline of this RFP to allow time for a thorough response 
after questions have been answered? If so, we respectfully request a two week.   
No, we cannot extend this at this time but if we do not receive sufficient responses, we will repost 
the RFP. 
 
11. At the top of Attachment B (page 10), it states, “This form must be signed in the presence of a 

notary public or other officer authorized officer to administer oaths.”  Can you clarify on what page 

the notary is supposed to place their seal and sign? 
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